

Our ref: SSI-663-PA-47

Matthew Billings
Environmental Representative
Suite 2.06, Level 2, 29-31 Solent Circuit
Norwest NSW 2153
19/12/2023

Subject: M7 Motorway (Mod 6 Widening) – Extension Request for December ER Monthly Report

Dear Mr Billings

I refer to your request for an extension of time to submit the Environmental Representative's (ER) Monthly Report for December under condition A20 of SSI-663.

The Department notes that the request has been made due to the Christmas shutdown period, and therefore cannot be submitted within 7 days following the end of the month, as required by condition A20 of SSI-663.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve an extension of time until the 15 January to submit the December ER Monthly Report under condition A20 of SSI-663. Please note this extension request remains active for the duration of the ER's engagement for the CSSI and can apply across multiple calendar years.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Edward Kenney on edward.kenney@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

A handwritten signature in grey ink, appearing to read "Shelley Reed".

Shelley Reed
Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary